ARNAB MONDAL

Phone - 7501319327 Email – postbox.arnab@gmail.com

Proactive lecturer of Journalism and Mass Communication with almost 4 years of experience teaching at the undergraduate level under Calcutta University. Authored 3 Books and 1 Research paper so far.

QUALIFIED UGC-NET for Assistant Professor in Journalism and Mass Communication (December, 2020) With 62% Marks.

EXPERIENCE

2019 - PRESENT

STATE AIDED COLLEGE TEACHER, BEHALA COLLEGE Working as a State Aided College Teacher in Behala College, Kolkata.

2016 – PRESENT RADIO PRESENTER, ALL INDIA RADIO, KOLKATA Working as a part-time Radio Presenter in All India Radio, Kolkata

2018 – 2019 CREATIVE DESIGNER, RVCJ MEDIA PVT LTD. Worked as a creative designer in RVCJ Media Pvt. Ltd.

EDUCATION

2010-2012 HIGHER SECONDARY, GHATAL VIDYASAGAR HIGH SCHOOL Passed Higher Secondary in 2012 with 83% Marks

2013-2016

BACHELOR OF ARTS (H), SETH ANANDRAM JAIPURIA COLLEGE, KOLKATA Graduated in Journalism and Mass Communication with a First Class (64%).

2013-2016 MASTER OF ARTS (H), UNIVERSITY OF CALCUTTA Completed Masters in Journalism and Mass Communication with a First Class (66%).

PUBLICATION

RESEARCH PAPER

REPRESENTATION OF PARTITION DISCOURSE IN RITWIK GHATAK'S FILM, DURDAIBA (ISSN: 2394-9090)